Rabeea Ahmed

Manager Program Coordination

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: progcoord@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514906164

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rabeea Ahmed is working as Manager Program Coordination in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Rabeea Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FJWU , The Mall, Rawalpindi

Master in Education Leadership & Management Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BS in Mathematics, Economics, Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Manager Program Coordination	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Programme Coordinator School of Art, Design And Architecture	2021 - 2023
•	2012
Programme Coordinator School of Art, Design And Architecture	2016 - 2021
Academic Programme Manager School of Art, Design And Architecture	2015 - 2016
Coordinator Fatima Jinnah Women University , The Mall, Rawalpindi	2012 - 2015
Teaching Assistant	2009 - 2010